Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 10 March 2021 2:15 PM

To: SHERMAINE@KIANHOCK.COM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 1287Y(AIG) AND SHB 3065M AT/ALONG SUNGEI RD X

SERANGOON RD ON 22/12/2020

10 March 2021

M/s KH INSTRUMENTATION PTE LTD [By Email Only]
Attention: The Management

Dear Ms Shermaine,

You Ref: GBG1287Y
Our Ref: CC4/A1G20014384/T1pa3
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 1287Y(AIG) AND SHB 3065M AT/ALONG SUNGEI RD X SERANGOON RD ON

22/12/2020

We refer to the above matter and our tele-conversation earlier.

As discussed, enclosed below is the breakdown of Third-Party’s claim if you would like to settle the matter privately:

1. Cost of Repair (with GST) $1,316.01
2. Loss of Rental (5days x $125.19) S 625.95
3. Loss of Income (5days x $80.00) S 400.00
4. LTA/GIA Search Fee S 2.00

Total | $2,343.96

Please let us have your decision within the next 14 days.
Kindly call the undersigned should your need further assistance.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)




